

Mrs S J Templeman Clerk to the Council

Tel: 01977 611583 E-mail: <u>clerk@ackworthparishcouncil.gov.uk</u> The Parish Council Community Centre Bell Lane, Ackworth Pontefract, WF7 7JH

6 September 2022

Dear Sir or Madam:

You are invited to attend a meeting of Ackworth Parish Council which will be held at the Parish Council Community Centre, Bell Lane, Ackworth, on **MONDAY 12 September 2022, COMMENCING AT 7.15 PM.** 

Yours faithfully

S Tempernan

Mrs S J Templeman Clerk

1.	To receive apologies for absence
2.	Declarations of Interests and Dispensations
	a. To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda
	b. To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interest (if any)
	c. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
3.	To receive a report from West Yorkshire Police
4.	To receive a report from District Councillor
5.	To receive a report from Council Representatives on outside bodies
6.	To Approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 18 July 2022
	·····
7.	To receive the Clerks report on matters arising from the Minutes of 18 July 2022
8.	To receive and approve accounts income, expenditure and bank reconciliations to end of July 2022
0.	
9.	To receive and approve accounts income, expenditure and bank reconciliation to end August 2022
<u> </u>	To receive and approve accounts income, experientare and bank reconcination to the August 2022
10.	To receive and approve a list of payments to be made and the Petty Cash account to 12 September 2022
-	
11.	To receive the External Auditors Report for year ending 31 March 2022
12.	To receive a grant application form from the organisers of the Pram Race requesting a donation be given to the
	Prince of Wales Hospice.
13.	To receive and approve the minutes of the Road Safety Committee held on 5 September 2022 and the
	recommendations within them
14.	To receive and approve the minutes of the Communications and Media Committee held on 5 September 2022 and
	the recommendations within them
15.	To receive and comment on Planning Applications received by Wakefield MDC
-	
•	14/01565/S7301 - Long Lane Close, Long Lane - removal of condition 3 (permitted development rights) and
	variation of condition 2 (materials) of application 14/01565/FUL dated 11 September 2014 (which granted planning
	permission for a 2 storey side and single storey rear extension to dwelling.
•	22/01610/TCA Priory Lodge 87C Pontefract Road – T1 Sycamore to reduce the branch overhanging the house to
	give 2 metre clearance and crown thin by 20% removing branches no larger than 10cm. T2 Sycamore to crown lift
	and crown thin by 20% removing branches no larger than 10 cms, T3 & T4 Sycamores
L	

16. To receive Burial Rights

- 17.1 This Parish Council formally affirms its recognition of all Councillors as employers of the Parish Council staff and affirms that all councillors, individually and collectively, have a duty and a responsibility to abide by the employment policies of the Parish Council and the Parish Council's Protocol for Councillor and employee relations.
  - 17.2 This Parish Council approves the amendments to Protocol for Councillor and Employees relations as shown In the agenda papers.

18 To receive correspondence from the Programme Officer, Wakefield District Local Plan 2036 Examination. To decide if a Councillor should be appointed to attend the meeting and speak on a specific issue.

19. PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETING ACT 1960) THAT THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE MEETING ON THE GROUNDS THAT PUBLICITY WOULD BE PREJUDICIAL TO THE CONFIDENTAIL NATURE OF THE BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

20. To receive a proposal from the Clerk re Low Ackworth Community Centre and to decide on a course of action.